
 

 

 
2020 RFP Questions and Answers 

All documents are posted at:  

https://www.areaagingsolutions.org/programs-services/older-americans-act-

request-for-proposal/ 

 

Question:  The Contact sheet in the contract workbook does not have a C 

section - Other contact names. Does it need to be revised??  

Answer:  The Contact Sheet for the proposal documents does not have a 

section C. Please proceed with completing the documents.  

 

 

 

Question:  I can’t seem to find the reimbursement rates.  Can you please 

instruct me where they are located?  Thank you  

Answer:  If you are referring to the unit cost, this amount is determined by the 

amount of units you propose to serve (line A4) and the amount of 

OAA funds that you propose (line B1). These proposed numbers are 

determined by you, the applicant. The only service with a fixed rate 

is Nutrition Education. 

 

 

 

Question:  Is Personal Emergency Response Service (PERS) or medication 

management covered in this RFP?  

Answer:  No, it is not covered under this RFP. 

 

 

 

Question: Can you provide me with a copy of the RFP? "Older Americans Act 

Proposal". 

Answer:  All necessary documents can be found here: 

 https://www.areaagingsolutions.org/programs-services/older-

americans-act-request-for-proposal/ 

 

 

Question: Will incontinence products be covered under the Older Americans 

Act Proposal? 

Answer:  No, it is not covered under this RFP. 
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Question: Will there be a TA session for the Title III proposal? 

Answer:  WRAAA will hold a technical assistance meeting on September 30, 

2019 at 10:00 am. This meeting will be held at the WRAAAA, 1700 E. 

13th Street, Suite 114, Cleveland, Ohio, 44114.  

 

Or via webinar:  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://areaagingsolutions.zoom.us/j/988012769 

Dial by your location 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 988 012 769 

 

The purpose of this meeting is to provide an opportunity for 

Applicants to ask WRAAA staff questions about the proposal 

documents and process.  

 

Please register your attendance for the technical assistance 

meeting at  

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2020WRAAARFP. 

 

 

Question: I am to apply for the Supportive Services program and escort 

assisted transportation program. I don't know what code they fall 

under.  Can you please help? 

Answer:  Funding sources please refer to page 8 of the Agency Overview 

document.  

 

 

Question:  We have expanded services in 2 other areas under the Older 

Americans Act Proposal. In each area we have filled out an 

expansion application. Can we do that in this case?  

Answer: No.  Each applicant must complete the Proposal according to the 

guidelines.  The Older Americans Act Proposal does not have 

expansion applications. 

 

 

Question:  I downloaded the contract workbook for the RFP today but only the 

first page appears when I clicked on the file 

Answer:  The contract workbook is an excel file.  At the bottom are tabs to 

view the different pages of the workbook. 

 

 

Question: When is the latest a question can be submitted to the RFP mailbox? 

Answer:  Questions will be answered until Noon on Wednesday October 16th. 
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